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Dear Mr. Scott:-

I am enclosing herewith a report on
the various school in the Onion Lake Agency which were
inspected by Mr. Murison.

I would draw your attention to what
the Inspector says regarding the St. Lawrence Day School
on the Cold Lake Reserve. I concur in his remains.

The work at the other school
appears to be carried on in a satisfaction manner.

You will note the Inspector's remains
regarding the 20 h.p. Fairbank-Morse engine, with force
pump, at the R.C.Residential School, namely that it is of
no use without a belt tightener. This should have been
provided by the school authorities themselves. We cannot
attempt to look after the hundred and one àetails in
 laestion with these school, unless we make up our
minds that we are to marriage them entirely and be responsible
for everything.

Yours very truly,

W. M. Tralian aus.

W. M. Graham
Indian Commissioner.

Duncan C. Scott, Esq.,
Deputy Supt. General,
Dept. of Indian affairs,
Ottawa.
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